
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Chief Purchasing Agent, 
Director of Purchasing and Contract Compliance 

Joseph Davis, Director, DREAMJD 

November 5, 2024 

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report – Solar Energy 
Program, City of Atlanta FC-9696 

The Contractor listed below has not been established as a vendor in BidNet for the Solar 
Energy Program, City of Atlanta FC-9696, that provides financing of installation and operation 
of solar technology for seven (7) selected County facilities: Alpharetta Branch Library, College 
Park Regional Health Center, Metropolitan Branch Library, Neighborhood Union Health 
Center, Northwest Branch Library, Southeast Atlanta Branch Library and Wolf Creek Branch 
Library. Therefore, no evaluation in BidNet has been performed.  

PROJECT:  Solar Energy Program 

PROJECT NO.:    City of Atlanta FC-9696 

CONTRACTOR:    Cherry Street Investment Holdings, LLC dba Cherry Street Energy, LLC 
 (Solar Financing Agent) 

If you have any questions, please contact Khandi Flowers (404) 612-7944 or Jessica 
Lavender (404) 536-1310. 

 JD/AP/JL/hj 

C: April Pye, Administrator, DREAM 
Jessica Lavender, Energy & Stainability Manager, DREAM 
Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM 
Kay Flowers, Contract Administrator, Purchasing and Contract Compliance 

 Mark Hawks, Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing and Contract Compliance 


